
From: Nicole Engel
To: Nicole Engel
Cc: Nicole Engel
Subject: FW: Civil Service
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:21:22 PM

Hi Nicole,
   
"Authorization is sought to adopt the newly revised job description for the position of Town
Historian."
 
Thanks,
Ian 

Ian J. Loehner, SPHR, SHRM-SCP
Senior Consultant
Public Sector HR Consultants LLC
www.publicsectorhr.org
518.399.4512 (Office)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential
and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission
in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in
reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact us by email, or telephone at (518) 399-4512 and delete the original message.

mailto:chiefofstaff@townofpoundridge.com
mailto:chiefofstaff@townofpoundridge.com
mailto:chiefofstaff@townofpoundridge.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.publicsectorhr.org&c=E,1,VXqS2dOpRcjRnUIi7VMpqIE1wJLrWvqK9T9P6TdVF6yNGozZN2c3XJ1yaTDWo-pAjPrCCMCyfSbVwfM4SaaUsINCTtFUMFShUd4tmSjS&typo=1&ancr_add=1
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Job Title: Town Historian Department: Historian 

Reports to: Town Board Civil Service 
Classification: 

Unclassified 

Bargaining Unit:  Non-Union Employment Status: Appointed / Part-Time 

JOB SUMMARY 

Responsible for compiling historical information and data, and the maintenance of records concerning the history of 
the Town of Pound Ridge.  This includes research and consultation functions for and with persons interested in Town 
history.  This work is performed under general supervision by the Town Board with wide leeway for the use of 
independent judgement.  Does related work as required. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned. 

• Act as liaison between the Pound Ridge Historical Society and the Landmarks & Historic District
Commission with regular attendance at all meetings, providing verbal status reports; and regularly
connecting Commission leadership and PRHS board and officers;

• Research, write and edit articles for publication concerning the Town’s history;

• Collect data and documents concerning the history of the Town of Pound Ridge and assembles them into
logical order;

• Respond to requests for information concerning the Town’s history, and act as a consultation or advisor on
research studies related to the Town of Pound Ridge;

• Act as a liaison, as necessary, with Westchester County government, the New York State Historic
Preservation Office, and the National Registry of Historic Places, as well as with other town historians in
the county and region;

• Upon request, give lectures to students, and other interested groups.

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Town Historian does not have any supervisory responsibilities. 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

Either: 

(a) Graduation from high school or possession of a high school equivalency diploma; or
(b) Two years of experience doing research or keeping records; or
(c) An equivalent combination of training and experience as defined by the limits of (a) and (b).

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 
perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit, use hands to finger, grasp, or feel 
reach with hands and arms, and is subject to repetitive motions of the wrists, hands, and/or fingers.  The employee is 
frequently required to talk and hear.  The employee is occasionally required to stand; walk and crouch. 
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The physical requirements of this position also require the ability to exert up to 10 pounds of force occasionally, and/or a 
negligible amount of force frequently or regularly to move objects.   
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while 
performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is not subject to substantial exposure to adverse environmental 
conditions. 
 
 
EMPLOYER’S DISCLAIMER: 
 
• All requirements are subject to possible modification to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities. 
 
• This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be performed by the employee 

holding this position.  Employees will be required to follow any other job-related instructions and to perform any 
other job-related duties as required by the applicable supervisor, Town Supervisor and/or the Town Board. 

 
• This job description is intended for the internal use by the Town of Pound Ridge and does not replace the job 

specification that has been adopted by the Westchester County Civil Service Department. 
 
• This job description does not create a contract of employment, express or implied. 
 
 
EMPLOYEE’S CONFIRMATION 
 
I have read and received a copy of this job description. 
 
 
 

   
Employee Signature     Print Name 
 

 
Date 
 
 

























































From: Nicole Engel
To: Nicole Engel
Subject: FW: Hopes Door
Date: Friday, September 29, 2023 10:58:00 AM

 

From: Shepherd, Caroline <CShepherd@HoulihanLawrence.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Nicole Engel <chiefofstaff@townofpoundridge.com>
Cc: Laurie Sturz <gigisturz@gmail.com>
Subject: Hopes Door
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hi Nicole: 
 
I received  your email. I believe this is the 3rd year that we have made the same request. Nothing
has changed. 
 
We will have only a couple of bows this year. We will start with a sign at the intersection of 124/137
in the triangle going down through town in front of the town house (Former Chief Ryan is still on our
advisory board) and continue through town placing the last sign by the market. 
 
We look forward to the boards approval and will place them promptly on the 4th and remove them
the last day of October/ or1st day of November at the latest. 
 
Sign photo below.
 
Thank you. 
 
Caroline Shepherd 
Laurie Sturz
 

Logo

Caroline Shepherd
Associate Real Estate Broker | Houlihan Lawrence
Accredited Staging Professional from AHS&D

M. 914.393.2795 |  cshepherd@houlihanlawrence.com
Visit My Website
Village Green Empire Building | Bedford, NY

mailto:chiefofstaff@townofpoundridge.com
mailto:chiefofstaff@townofpoundridge.com
mailto:%20cshepherd@houlihanlawrence.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fcarolineshepherd.houlihanlawrence.com%2fagents_offices%2f&c=E,1,g0KSOf7RCfkTxdu9UnDC76CM4q1dMM5m67XI3U2DEaWjZicwk-clgPg7ptXp2k3d2RNAYQBQL491qwe_0RE3hp3MAOdicAANGaF2RgZUpXASNM8vHE0,&typo=1


Put my experience to work for you. 

       

 

Reminder: email is not secure or confidential. Houlihan Lawrence will never request that you send funds or nonpublic personal
information, such as credit card or debit card numbers or bank account and/or routing numbers, by email. If you receive an email
message concerning any transaction involving Houlihan Lawrence, and the email requests that you send funds or provide nonpublic
personal information, do not respond to the email and immediately contact Houlihan Lawrence. To notify Houlihan Lawrence of
suspected email fraud, contact: fraudalert@houlihanlawrence.com or call 914-273-4357.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/caroline-shepherd-b3350011
https://www.instagram.com/carolineshepherd_/?l=en
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